

16 September 2014

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory Division
7435 Oakland Mills Rd.
Columbia MD 21046

Attn: Office of Engineering and Technology

Re: HAC Attestation - FCC ID: V65E6560

To whom it may concern:

We hereby declare that the MIF values detailed below are based on worst case operating modes for all air interfaces for which the HAC rating is provided based on the current methodology for determining MIF values.

This device, with FCC ID: **V65E6560**, has been tested for the Hearing Aid Compatibility Requirement per **ANSI C63.19-2011 version per Part 20.19**.

The M rating was determined by measuring the maximum steady state average E-field values in dB (V/m) as documented in the HAC report and adding the MIF value in dB (V/m) using pre-determined values provided by Speag. The Speag-reference documentation for supporting the pre-determined MIF value is provided by Schmid & Partner Engineering AG,.

We confirm that the Speag simulation provided represents all the air interface modes applicable for a HAC rating for this handset.

Reference Test Report Number(s): **SA140711C26-1**

SPEAG test files

UID	UID Version	Communication System Name	MIF (dB)
10021	DAB (06.02.2014)	GSM-FDD (TDMA, GMSK)	3.63
10011	CAB (16.01.2014)	UMTS-FDD (WCDMA)	-27.23
10170	CAB (13.05.2013)	LTE-FDD (SC-FDMA, 1RB, 20 MHz, 16QAM)	-9.76

Sincerely,

Douglas Dunn
Director of Regulatory Affairs
Kyocera Communications, Inc.